



# Jérôme Baumann

Certified Specialist SBA Construction and Real Estate Law, Partner

## Contact

Zurich Office

Tel. +41 58 200 39 00

[jerome.baumann@kellerhals-carrard.ch](mailto:jerome.baumann@kellerhals-carrard.ch)

## Kellerhals Carrard Zurich

Rämistrasse 5

P.O. Box

8024 Zürich

An experienced lawyer with many years of experience in various roles in the construction and real estate sector and an in-depth understanding of economic issues.

Jérôme Baumann is a partner at Kellerhals Carrard Zurich. He mainly advises and litigates in the areas of private and public construction and real estate law. Prior to this, Jérôme Baumann held senior positions in Implenia's Legal Department, including as interim General Counsel and Deputy General Counsel.

---

## Expertise

Construction and real estate



White-collar crime, mutual legal assistance, internal investigations, crisis management, and compliance



Company & Corporate Law / M&A



Dispute Resolution and Litigation



### Board of Directors

- Chairman of the Board of Trustees and Delegate of the Swiss Prime Investment Foundation
  - Member, Advisory Board of the Building Owner Program of the University of St. Gallen
-

## Career

- Since February 2019  
Partner at Kellerhals Carrard Zürich KIG
  - 2015–2019  
Senior associate, Kellerhals Carrard Zurich KIG
  - 2011–2015  
Managerial roles in the legal department of a listed construction and construction services group in Switzerland
  - 2011  
Attorney at an international law firm in Zurich
  - 2006–2010  
Legal and judicial internships; assistant at the Chair of Public Law, University of St. Gallen
- 

## Memberships

- Swiss Bar Association (SAV/FSA)
  - Zurich Bar Association (ZAV)
- 

## Education

- 2023: Certified Specialist SBA Construction and Real Estate Law
  - 2018  
Executive MBA HSG
  - 2014  
Management for the Legal Profession, University of St. Gallen
  - 2010  
Admitted to the bar, Canton St. Gallen
- 

## Languages

German, English, French

---